-------- Original message --------
From: D Hodgson
Date: 25/02/2020 17:21 (GMT+00:00)

To: Glenn Mcgill Hilary Saunders

<h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Faceby Lodge

Hilary,

Please find attached Piggery elevations as existing as requested in your email below.

Kind regards,

David J Hodgson RIBA IMAPS
Partner

SPA Architects

From: Glenn Mcgill

Sent: 25 February 2020 16:38
To: D Hodgson

Subject: FW: Faceby Lodge

Hi Dave, please advise.
Best wishes,

Glenn

From: Hilary Saunders <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 at 16:36

To: Glenn McGill

Subject: Faceby Lodge

Afternoon Glenn,

NYMNPA

25/02/2020
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I’'m just working through the plans and don’t seem to be able to find a plan showing the
existing elevations of the piggery building.

I'd be grateful if you would send that through. The plans suggest a number of window
openings will be blocked, and | can see these openings from my photos — | would
suggest that if the openings are being blocked up, they should be done so with
recessed stone work to retain some interest in the elevation.

I haven't finished going through the plans yet, but will do tomorrow.

Kind regards

. NYMNPA
Hilary

25/02/2020

Yours sincerely

H. Saundery

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

Tel. no 01439 772700

North York Moors
National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete
the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than
the addressee is forbidden.

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by
Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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